Fn)(s):m USC 424; (b))

b)(3):10 USG 424
b)(3):50 USG 3024);
h)®)

From:

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR\ j
Cc: White Suzanne L DIA DD| [Sawyer Johpry O DIACST

Subject: RE: Draft - DR's Quarterlyl !deate for AUG-OCT 2019

(b)(3):10 USC 424

Classification: SEEREE/

(b)(3):10 USC 424

Classified By:
Derived From: JWICS SCG

IED)(S):1 0 USC 424;

0}(3)50 USC 3024()

Declassify On: 26443+23%

Sir —

| updated the last distre you used in May:

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b))

To:
Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR




Cc: White Suzanne L DIA DD | \Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS‘

(b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(B)

VR,
D)(3).10 USC 424, (6)(0)

Defense Intelligence Agency

b)(3):10
USC 424;
hYRY

b)(G):10 USC 424;
b)(3):50 USG 3024();
(b))

From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 5:34 PM

Toj ‘
Cc: White Suzanne L DIA DD| Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS

Subject: RE: Draft - DR's Quarterly[ IU pdate for AUG-OCT 2019

Classification: SEERERS I“JKS):SO USC 30244)

o OG0 USC

Classified By: B)(3)10 USC 424 (b)(3)50 USC 3024()
Derived From: JWICS SCG
Declassify On: 2Z2844+23+

b)(3):10 USC
124 (b)(6)

Do you have a current distro for the email? | don’t have the last one archived with the distro list.




VR, Bob

bY3) 10 USC 424. (D)D)
From:

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 7:19 AM
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR
Cc: White Suzanne LDIA D

{ Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS‘
1

l{b)(3)21 0USC 424, (D)D)

Subject: Draft - DR's Quarterly| 'IU pdate-forAUG-0CT 2019 (0)(3)10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 30244)

DY3) 10 USC 424
Classification: SEGRET/ Q)

(D)(3):10 USC
424

Classified By: B)3)10 USC 424, (b)(3)50 USC 3024()
Derived From: JWICS SCG

Declassify On: 26443231 BIOIT0USCioT,
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————— (0)(3):50 USC 3024()

Sir, for your consideration, below is a draft quarterly] —DIA ‘planning status’ email. | don’t think you

sent this out last quarter as a separate email. | think you folded some of the information inte your Bi-
Weekly.

We can arrange PDF submit to you instead if you
require, 1 |(b)(1); {B)Y3)10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c)

' IWe did not include in this note any work we
‘ We can either go back and include for this report, or wait to

report out on that next quarter.

(033) 10 USC 424, (b)(6)

Defense Intelligence Agency

| ,_//r b)(3):10
USC 424;
Y RY

KXXOOOXKKCOKKKXX DRAFT/DRAFT XXXXXXKXOCOOKKXAAXKNKKKRKA

Team,




I{b)(S):‘l 0 USC 424; (b){3):50 USC 3024(i) |

(U/#FBYE) This past quarter (August-October 2019), DIA Directofates, J
and other offices continued supporting requirements fro |and the Department

of Defense| : as well as
day-to-day mission requirements. A sample of the Agency’s readiness and capacity building activities
are captured below to provide both the scape and breadth of our efforts.

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){1): (b)}{3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c)

(b)(1): (b)3):10 USC 424; Sec. 1.4(a); (b)3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4{c)

19/,‘ (B)3)10
USC 424,
(b)(1):

(b)(3):50

— — - - USC 3024();
JTrammg and recertification will continue. Sec. 1 ,4((:)0)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){3):50 USC 3024()

{U) Analytically, our[P/&F10USC 424

efforts:

(Y1)
) ’rSfj The |collaborated withl (b)(3):10 USC

424 (b)(3):50

and other production centers led a number of

USC 3024):;
and other production Sec. 1.4(c)
centers to help prepare U.S. participants, led by the Secretary of Defense and the Chairman of
the Joint Chiefs of Staff| 1We produced]

products for the Office of the Secretary of Defense {0SD) and the Joint Statt,|




b)(3):10
USC 424

(b)(1). B)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c)

These technical memorandums provide comprehensive
Intelligence Community (IC} customers can use

this information

l

 tt

(b)3):10
USC 424
b){(1):
b)(3):50
USC 30244);
Sec. 1.4{c)

fdemonstrates a continued systematic approach
| Finalized results were provided to system analysts within

the IC to aid in|

e {U) On 4 September 2019 hosted staff members of the U.S. House of Representatives
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence Staff (HPSI) for technical discussions on the

b)(3):10
USC 424;
b)(3):50
USC 3024()

[B30). (B¥3).10 USC 424, (D)(3)50 USC 3024¢). Sec. 14{0)

V/R,
Bob

XXOOOGOONCOKXXX DRAFT/DRAFT 0000CKXOAOOCOGOCOOOCAAXK

(b)(3):10 USC 424

Classification: SEERET®/




b)(3).10 USC 424, (b)6) b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From:

Sent: Fri, 1 Nov 2019 18:10:55 -0400

To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR

Cc: White Suzanne L DIA DD Sawyer Johnny O BIA CS\

Subject: RE: Draft - DR’s Quarterl Update for AUG-OCT 2019

Attachments: Quarterly Update - Aug-Oct 2019, smime.p7s
(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b}(3)50 USC
30244)

— . b}(3).10 USC 424
Classification: SECRET/ 1)

(0)3).10 USG
Classified By:424
Derived From: JWICS SCG

(0)3).10 USC 424, (b)(3)50 USC 3024()

Peelassifw oo 0441221
D){3) 10 USC 424
6
Sir, as requested. I've attached the draftl— |email with the address group(b)( ) ust
updated. I(b)(3)110 USC 424; (b)(3)'50 USC 3024()
v/r
{b){3):10 USC 424; (b){6) l
’ i_Defense Intelligence Agency

From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DRl
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 5:34 PM
To:j
Cc: White Suzanne L DIA DD/ Sawyer lohnny O DIA CS

(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(B)
Subject: RE: Draft - DR's Quarterly lUpdate for AUG-OCT 2019

Lodfnd 40 L LC L MOV EN T IO 0D 0N
W U OO o A= ai=r oy

Classification: SEEREE/
o DYG)10 USG
Classified By: 24 DY) 10 USC 424 (b)3)50 USG 3024()
Derived From: JWICS SCG




D)(3).10 USC 424, (0))

Do you have a current distro for the email? | don’t have the last one archived with the distro list.
VR, Bob

me:l(b)(s):m USC 424, (b)6) I
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 7:19 AM

l(b)(3)210 USC 424, {b){S)_I

To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR
Cc: White Suzanne L DIADD Sawvyer Johnny O DIA CS

\ '
Suhject: Draft - DR's Quarterlyl ] Ipdate for AUG-OCT 2019 {P)X3)10 USC 424; (p)3):50 USC 3024() |

3150 USC 30244
Classification: -SEGR-ET—;‘/IM) 0
()30 USG 424

Classified By:
Derived From: JWICS SCG [PXE)T0USC 424, (b)3)50 USC 3024()
Declassify On:—2044123L

______________________________________________________ b){3):10 USC 424;
b)(3):50 USC 3024()

Sir, for your consideration, below is a draft quarterly| —|DIA ‘planning status’ email. | don't think you

sent this out last quarter as a separate email. | think you folded some of the information inte your Bi-
Weekly.

|
‘We can arrange PDF submit to you instead if you

require. f

l(b)(n; {0)(3):10 USC 424, (0)(3)50
USC 3024(): Sec. 1.4(c)

We did not include in this note any work we
,We can either go back and include for this report, or wait to

report out on that next gquarter.

v/r,

(b)(3):10 USC
424 (b)(6)

Defense Intelligence Agency




@) 10 USC 424;
)6)

XXIXXKIOCOKKKKXKXXXKKKK DRAFT/DRAFT XXXXXXKHKOKHKKARXRXXXRKKAKKARK AN

Team (©)(3)10 USC 424, (b){3):50 USC 3024() l
{UAFeUES This past quarter {August-October 2019), DIA Direetorate l
and other offices continued supporting requirements fro nd the Department
of Defensel as well as

day-to-day mission requirements. A sample of the Agency’s readiness and capacity building activities
are captured below to provide both the scope and breadth of our efforts.

(D)(1); (b)B):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4(c)

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); Sec. 1.4(g); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(j); Sec. 1.4(c)

b)(1):
(b)}3):10
USG 424;
(b)(3):50

USC 3024();
Sec. 1 .4((:){')' 45 J

__[Training and recertification will continue.

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

{U) Analytically, PISH1OUSC 424 and other production centers led a number of
efforts:
E The |collaborated with § '

|land other production
centers to help prepare U.S. participawby the Secretary of Defense and the Chairman of

the Joint Chiefs of Staffl \ We Eroducedi

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){1); (b){3):50 USC l
024(i). Sec. 1.4(c)




products for the Office of the Secretary of Defense (0SD) and the Joint Staffl

b)(1); b)3):10USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4{c)

*
b)3):10 USC —El

A24; (b)(1);
b)(3):50 USC

13942(3@; Sec. echnical memeorandums provide comprehensive
Intelligence Community (IC) customers can use

this informationl
|

{54
b)(1): b)3):10
USC 424; (0)(3):50
USC 3024(); Sec.
1.4{c) demanstrates a continued systematic approach
Finalized results were provided to system analysts within
bY3)10 the IC to aid |n|
USC 424
¢ {U) On 4 September 2019 hosted staff members of the U.S. House of Representatives OEL
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence Staff (HPSI) for technical discussions on the‘ LEJ))S{%_‘;%«
USC 30244)

b)(1); (b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()); Sec.1.4(x)

V/R,
Bob

XXXOOOGKAKKXKK DRAFT/DRAFT  X3GOX KRR KOOOK KKK XK KX

(b)(3):10 USC 424

Classification: SHEERETY




Classification: SECRERS BIEITO USC 424




From: -|(b__)g3)-:10susc-424; €)@
Sent:. Thursday, 'Dei:e'm_bér 5, 2019 1:08 PM
Subject: Arinouncement-of Employee Death

Classificdationt UHNCLASSIFIED

TO: All DIA Employeces
Subjeet: Announcemient of Employee Death

DIEY 10 USG 424; D)6}

BYA)10 USE
A2 (b))

FT{.S):NUSC 124 ()6} Prior to joifiing DIA, . fserved.in the
United States Navy, retiring as a Magter Chief:. : .
' ' o TOIEII 0 USC 424
R e [O)E) Yo me
He is survived by his:loving wifef " Fnd children..
Visitation will be held
Letters of condolence may be sent t‘o:l
(X310 USE 424; (b)E)
| Office of Human Resources i




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




D)@) 10 USC 424, (D)(0)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR| Mhite Suzanne L DIADD
ISawyer Johnny O DIA CS

Cc:
OY3)10 USC
424; (b)6)
b)(3)10
USG 424
Subject: (U]| IOSD and NSC Feedback Summary for 5
November 2019
Classification: %P—SEGR—E'TJ b)(3):50

USC 3024()

L

Classified By:l
Derived From: Multiple tces
Declassify On:’

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

(U}' 0SD an C FEEDBACK SUMMARY FOR
5 November 2019 5510 0sSC 424 ©/G750 USC
B024()

Feedback from all OSD clients and the list of products provided to each Q5D senior is available on
b)3)10 USC 424, (D)3)50 USC 3024()

The five most widely disseminated intelligence products to OSD clients on 2019-11-05 were:

I(b)u T (B)(3)10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024¢); Sec.
1.4{c)




(DY(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){(1); (b)3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c). (b}6)

UsD - Intelligence
[Joseph D.
Kernan]

AtSD - Assistant
to the Secretary
of Defense for
Public Affairs
[Jonathan
Hoffman]

ASD - Health
Affairs [Thomas
P. McCaffery,
Acting]

Director for
Defense
Intelligence -
Strategy,
Programs &
Resources




[Robert
Hegstrom]

Director for
Defense
Intelligence -
Collection &
Special Programs
[Neill Tipten]

DASD -
Counternarcotics
& Global Threats
[Joseph
McMenamin,
Performing the
Duties of]

DASD - South &
Southeast Asia
[Chris Johnstone,
Acting]

DASD - Middle
East Affairs
[Jennifer Zakriski,
Acting]

b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4{c): (b))




DASD - East Asia
[Heino Klink]

Technical
Director -
Electronic
Warfare and
Countermeasures

DI3)10 USC 424, (0)(1), 0)(3)50 USC 30244); Sec. 1.4(c), b)o)

Upcoming Engagements

(U} Roundtable/Deep Dive

(b)(1); b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4(c)

Principal Involved

DASD - Nuclear & Missile
Defense Policy

USD - Acquisition and
Sustainment

Director - Defense
Technology Security
Administration

Roundtable/Deep
Dive

DRUMBEAT

Roundtahle/Deep
Dive

Date Offices

2019

06 /

Nov
2019

Nov
2019

EE
USG 424;
(b)(3)50
USC 3024()




b)(3)10
USC 424
(U} Roundtable/Deep Dive DASD - Nuclear & Missile Roundtable/Deep 08
Defense Policy Dive Nov
2019
(P)3)10 USC 424; (0)3)20 USC 30240) Director - Cost Assessment DRUMBEAT 14
and Program Evaluation Nov
2018
Director - Cost Assessment DRUMBEAT 19
and Program Evaluation Nov
2019
Director - Cost Assessment DRUMBEAT 03
and Program Evaluation Dec
2018
USD - Acquisition and DRUMBEAT 04
Sustainment Dec
2019

Tasks Due Due Responsible
Date Office
0)(3):10 USC 424

06 Nov
2019

06 Nov
2019

06 Nov
2019

06 Nov

3):10 USC 424; (b){1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4
©)3) S O)): 0X3) {i); Sec.1.4(c) 2019

07 Nov
2019

{U} OSD Request: Support for DASD WHA 07 Nov
2019

08 Nov
2019

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink below:

v/T,
(Y3Y10 USC 424, (b)(3)50 USC 3024(); (b)(B)




(D)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

Defense Intelligence Agency

(0)(3).10 USC 424, (0)(©)

BIET50
USC 30244)

Classification: @/ _________________________
e

l




(b)(3):10
USC 424

b){3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2013 2:38 PM
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR White Suzanne L DIA DD| 1
Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS '
Cc:
{(b)(3):10 USG 424; (b)(6)
Suhject: (O [OSE and NSC Feedback Summary for 7

November 2019

Classification:ﬂ'“e-P—S-EeR-E—’PJ L———_

{bXS):m USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3044)
Classified By:

Derived From: Multiple Sources\
Declassify On: |

_(U)k ‘ BSD and NSC F CK SUMMARY FOR

7 November 2019 gtg% 0USC 424 (p)E)50 USC
(

Feedback from all OSD clients and the list of products provided to each OSD senior is available on

(D)(3):10 USG 424; (b){3):50 USC 3024()

The four most widely disseminated intelligence products to OSD clients on 2019-11-07 were:

(b}(3):10 USC 424; (b){1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c)




Principal |

Deputy
Secretary of
Defense
[David
Norquist]

Chief
Management
Officer [Lisa
Hershman,
Acting]

Director for
Defense
Intelligence -
Warfighter
Support [Maj
Gen Jeffrey
Kruse]

Director -
Joint
Artificial
Intelligence
Center {JAIC)
[Lt Gen John
N.T.
Shanahan]

Significant Feedback
(b)(1); (b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)B)




DASD - b)), (0)(3).10 USC 424, (0)(3)50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)®)

Special
Operations &
CT [Andrew
Knaggs]

DASD -
Europe &
NATO [Andy
Winternitz,
Acting]

DASD - South
& Southeast
Asia [Chris
Johnstone,
Acting]




DASD -
Russia,
Ukraine &
Eurasia
[Laura
Cooper]

Joint Staff
Surgeon
[BGen Paul
Friedrichs]

DASD -
Nuclear &
Missile
Defense
Policy [Rob
Soofer]

NSC -
Defense
Policy
Director
[Defense
Policy
Director]

{U} Roundtable/Deep Dive

[b)T); (B)3)10 USC 424, (0)(3):50 USC 3024(7); Sec. 1.4({c): (b)E)

o e £ » 132 s o

DASD - Nuclear & Missile
Defense Policy

Roundtable/Deep 14

Dive

Nov
2019

b){3):50
USC 3024()




BW310 USC 424, (0)(3)50 USC 3024q)

b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4{c)

Director - Cost Assessment
and Program Evaluation

Director - Cost Assessment
and Program Evaluation

USD - Research and
Engineering

Director - Cost Assessment
and Program Evaluation

USD - Acquisition and
Sustainment

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink helow:

DRUMBEAT

DRUMBEAT

DRUMBEAT

DRUMBEAT

DRUMBEAT

08 Nov
2018

14
Nov
2019

19
Nov
2019

02
Dec
2019

03
Dec
2019

04
Dec
2019

(b)(3):10
USC 424

v/r,

|

Defense Intelligence Agency

B)3).10 USC 424, (B){D)

’07){3):10 USG 424; (b){3):50 USC 3024{); ©)6)

ORI

USC 424




BYGT50
USC 3024()

Classificam




From:
Sent: Tue, 12 Nov 2019 14:32:15 -0500
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DRI ' hite Suzanne L DIA DD\

Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS{

Subject: U {0SD and NSC Feedback Summary for 12
November 2019

Classification: mﬂ D31 50

l;q-e-pe-my‘ USC 3024()

Classified By: L b)(3):10 USC 424; (0)(3)50 USC 3024¢)
Derived From: Multiple Seu—x;c.e.S‘l_
Declassify On: b)(3)10 USC 424
_____________________________ 1 — b){(1); (b)3):50 USC
B024(). Sec.1.4(c)
Feedback from all OSD clients and the list of products provided to each OSD senior is available on

The four most widely disseminated intelligence products to %D,elie’rﬁ; on 2019-11-12 were: \

Principal Significant Feedback

Deputy b)(3)10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b})(3)50 USC 3024(): Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(D)
Secretary of

Defense

[David

Norquist]




Chief
Management
Officer [Lisa
Hershman,
Acting]

USD -
Intelligence
[Joseph D.
Kernan]

UsD -
Acquisition
and
Sustainment
[Ellen Lord]

ASD - Health
Affairs
[Thomas P.

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){1); (b)3):50 USC 3024{); Sec. 1.4{c); (b))




McCaffery,
Acting]

Director for
Defense
Intelligence -
Strategy,
Programs &
Resources
[Robert
Hepgstrom]

DASD -
Western
Hemisphere
[Sergic de la
Pend]

DASD - East
Asia [Heino
Klink]

DASD -
Europe &
NATO [Andy
Winternitz,
Acting]

bY(1), (O)3)50 USC 30244), Sec. 1.4(c), (D))




Upcoming Engagements Principal Involved Offices

{U} Roundtable/Deep Dive DASD - Nuclear & Missile Roundtable/Deep 14 .
Defense Policy Dive Nov ﬂjgg)i&;
: 2019 (b)3)50
b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b){3):50 USC USC 30244)
3024(); Sec. 1.4{c)
Director - Cost Assessment  DRUMBEAT 14
and Program Evaluation Nov
2019
Director - Cost Assessment  DRUMBEAT 19
and Program Evaluation Nov
2019
USD - Research and DRUMBEAT 02
Engineering Dec
2019
Director - Cost Assessment  DRUMBEAT 03.
and Program Evaluation Dec
2019
USD - Acquisition and DRUMBEAT 04
Sustainment Dec
2019
Director - Cost Assessment  DRUMBEAT 10
and Program Evaluation Dec
2019

Tasks Due Due Responsible

Date Office
(b)(3):10 USC 424

Y1) (D)(3)50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c) 13 Nov

2019

13 Nov
2019

13 Nov
2019




(0)(1). (0)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c)
14 Nov
2019

14 Nov
2019

14 Nov
2019

15 Nov
2019

15 Nov
2018

15 Nov
2019

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink below:

(b)(3):10 USC 424

V/R,

(b)(3):10 USG 424; (b)(6)

Classification: F&P

[b)(3)50 USC 3024() |




b)(3):10 USC 424; {b){6)

From: |(b)(3):1 0 USC 424; (b)(6)
Sent: Mon, 16 Dec 2019 14:20:16 -0500
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR

Sawyer Johnny O DIA Q’

Cc:

Subject: |

hite Suzanne L DIA DD

December 2019

\OSD and NSC Feedback Summary for 16

s . B)(3)50 USC
Classification: -LOP—SEERET) 3024()
e, . BY(3)10 USC 427,
Classified By: J . {bg§3§:50 USC 3024()
Derived From: Multiple Sourees “
Declassify On: |
______________________________________________________ BJ(E)10 USC 424 (b)3)50 USC
50244)
(U) | 0SD and NSC FEEDBACK SUMMARY FOR

16 December 2019

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

The four most widely disseminated intelligence products to OSD clients on 2019-12-16 were:

Principal Significant Feedback

(BIGE)10 USG 424, (B)(1). (b)) 50
USC 3024); Sec. 1.4{c)




Secfetary of
Defense [Dr.
Mark Esper]

Deputy Secretary
of Defense
[David Norquist]

Chief
Management
Officer [Lisa
Hershman,
Acting]

USD - Acquisition
and Sustainment
[Ellen Lord]

AtSD - Assistant
to the Secretary
of Defense for
Public Affairs
[Jonathan
Heffman]

b){1); (B)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c): (b)(B)




ASD - Indo- Kb)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c). (b){6)

Pacific Security
Affairs [Randall
Schriver]

Director for
Defense
Intelligence -
Warfighter
Support [Maj
Gen leffrey
Kruse]

DASD - East Asia
[Heino Klink]

DASD -
Counternarcotics
& Global Threats
[loseph
McMenamin,
Performing the
Duties of]




DASD - Deputy
Director,
Developmental
Test, Evaluation
& Prototyping

[Timothy Dare]

DASD - Nuclear

& Missile

Defense Policy

[Rob Soofer]

Upcoming Principal Involved Type Date Offices
Engagements

{U} Roundtable/Deep  DASD - Europe & NATO Roundtable/Deep 17 Dec
Dive Dive 2018
{U} Roundtable/Deep DASD - Nuclear & Missile Defense Roundtable/Deep 18 Dec
Dive Policy Dive 2019

Tasks Due

b)(1); (0)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c)

b)(3) 10 USC 424, (b)(1}; (b)(3)50 USC 3024), Sec. 1.4(0), (b)B)

Due
Date

18 Dec
2019

18 Bec
2019

19 Dec
2019

Responsible
Office

(b)(3):50
USC 3024()

(b)(3):10
USGC 424;
(0)3)50
USC 30244)

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink below:

){3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC

024(); (b)(6)

Defense Intelligence Agency




b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Classification: Fe®

FERES / (b)3):50 USC 3024() /H@FGFFW\




bY@).10 USC
424 (b)(B)
(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(B)
From:
Sent: Wed, 18 Dec 2019 14:25:19 :0593_7
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR hite Suzanne L DIA DD

Sawyer Johnny O DIA CSf

Cc:

Subject: {u]

OSD and NSC Feedback Summary for 18

December 2019

Classification:

ToR—SECRETY
ORSIS0UST ougquﬁm\

Classified By:[

Y310 USC 424

Derived From: Multiple

b)(3):50 USC 3024()

Declassify On:|

(BY(3)10 USC 424
(b)(3):50 USC 3024()

ol

|0SD and NSC FEEDBACK SUMMARY FOR

18 December 2019

Feedback from all OSD and NSC clients and the list of products provided to each senior is available on

(BY3):10 USC
424; (b)(1);
{(D)(3):50 USC
30244} Sec.
1 4

(D)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

e four most widely disseminated intelligence products to OSD clients on 2019-12-18 were:

Principal Significant Feedback




Secfetarv of
Defense [Dr.
Mark Esper]

DUSD -
Acquisitions &
Sustainment [Al
Shaffar]

DASD - South &
Southeast Asia
[Reed Werner]

DASD -
Counternarcotics
& Global Threats
[Joseph
McMenamin,
Performing the
Duties of]

DASD - Russia,
Ukraine &

O)(1). (0)(3).10 USGC 424, (5)(3)50 USG 3024(), Sec. 1.4(c), (b)0)




) (O)T). (B)3):10 USC 424; (0)(3)50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c): (b){6)
Eurasia [Laura

Cooper]

DASD - Deputy
Director,
Developmental
Test, Evaluation
& Prototyping
[Timothy Dare]

DASD - Force
Education and
Training [Charles
Drumond]

DASD - Nuclear
Matters [Peter
Fanta]

NSC - Defense
Policy Senior
Director
[Defense Policy
Senior Director]

Upcoming Principal Involved Offices

Engagements




(U} Roundtable/Deep

Dive Policy

Tasks Due
(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(). Sec.1.4{c)

DASD - Nuclear & Missile Defense Roundtable/Deep
Dive

Due Date

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink helow:

BY5)50

USG 3024(j)

16 Jan
2020

Responsible Office
b){3):10 USGC 424

19 Dec 2019

(b){(3):10 USC 424; (b)}{3):50 USC
3024(); (b)B)

Defense Intelligence Agency \

Classification:feP—
SECREE/

(b)(3):50

USG 3024()




BI3)50
USG 3024()

From:
Sent:
To:

~ Sawyer Jahnny O DIA CS

DY(3710 USC 424, (0)(6)

(03(3).10 USC 424, (B}{0)

Thu, 19 Dec 2010 14:24:22 -0500
Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR | | white Suzanne L DIADD]

Cc:

Subject: (U} |OSD and NSC Feedback Summary for 19
December 2019 ‘

Classification:

|

Classified By :[ (0)(3):10 USC 424; (b){3):50 USC 3024())
Derived From: Multiple M

Declassify On:|

(V) OSD and FEEDBACK SUMMARY FOR

19 December 2019  [P)3)10 USC 424; (b)3)50 USC 30240)

Feedback from all OSD clients and the list of products provided to each OSD senior is available on

(b)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

The four most widely disseminated intelligence products te OSD clients on 2019-12-19 were:

Principal Significant Feedback

b)(3)10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3)50 USC 3024(); Sec.
1.4(c)




Chief
Management
Officer [Lisa
Hershman,
Acting]

USD - Policy
[lohn C. Rood]

USD - Intelligence
[Joseph D.
Kernan]

ASD -
International
Security Affairs
[Kathryn
Wheelbarger,
Acting]

b)(1); (b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)




Director - Joint
Artificial
Intelligence
Center {JAIC) [Lt
Gen John N.T.
Shanahan]

DASD - South &
Southeast Asia
[Reed Werner]

Technical
Director -
Electronic
Warfare and
Countermeasures

(b)(3):10 USC 424; {(b)(1); Bb)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4{c); (b)(6)




DASD - Chemical
and Biological
Defense
Programs [Brandi
Vann]

NSC - Europe
Senior Director
[Europe Senior
Director]

(b)(1); )3} 10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4({c). (b)}{6)

(U} Roundtable/Deep  DASD - Nuclear & Missile Defense  Roundtable/Deep

Dive

Tasks Due

Jo)(1); (0)(3):50 USG 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c)

Policy Dive

1G Jan
2020

Due
Date

23
Dec
2019

23
Dec
2019

Responsible
Office

BIE)50
USC 3024()

bIGI10
USG 424:
b)(3):50
USC 30244)




(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4(c)

23
Dec
2019

To review production oppartunities click on the hyperlink below:

(b)(3):10 USC
424

V/R,

D){3):10 USC 424; (b){3):50 USC 3024(); {b){6)

Classification: —ToF

%-E-e-PeEﬂ‘H/[

(b)3):50 USC 3024)




b){3):10 USC 424; (H){6)

From:
Sent: Tue, 19 Nov 2019 14:42:22 -0500
To: Aﬁbv&ﬁthHGDMDR‘ wmmSMmmeLmADD
Sawyer Johnny O DIA CSY
Cc:
{(b)3):10 USG 424; (b)B)
Subject: {U) JOSD and NSC Feedback Summary for 19
November 2019

. . . !
Classification: TOP SECRET

/ﬁNe-Ee-Peﬁ\ —&.{g)ggzafm

Cla§51f1ed By:| i MI3) 10 USC 424 (B)(3)50 USC
Derived From: Multiple S@u.r@| 3024()

Declassify On: \

\ B)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

{U) OSD and NSC FEEDBACK SUMMARY FOR
19 November 2019

Feedback from all OSD clients and the list of products provided to each OSD senior is available cn
bY(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

. Qe 104U (O s.' ' ’lll' ’!l'f'l =
b)3):10 USC 424; (b){1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(j); Sec.1.4(c)

Principal Significant Feedback




Secretary of (b)(1); (B)3):10 USC 424; (b){3):50 USC 3024{); Sec. 1.4{c); (b))

Defense [Dr.
Mark Esper]

Deputy Secretary
of Defense
[David Norquist]

AtSD - Assistant
to the Secretary
of Defense for
Public Affairs
[Jonathan
Hoffman]

DUSD -
Intelligence [Ms.
Kari Bingen]




Director for
Defense
Intelligence -
Warfighter
Support [Maj
Gen Jeffrey
Kruse]

Air Force
Surgeon General
[Lt Gen Dorothy
A. Hogg]

DASD - East Asia
[Heine Klink]

DASD -
Counternarcotics
& Global Threats
[loseph
McMenamin,

DY) O)(3)10 USC 424, (0)(3)50 USC 3024(). Sec. 1.4(0). (B)O)




Y1), (O)B)10 USC 424, (0)(3)50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c); (b){B)
Performing the
Duties of]

DASD - African
Affairs [Michelle
Leniban, Acting]

DASD - Space
Policy [Steve
Kitay]

NSC - Intel
Programs- Senior
Director [Intel
Programs- Senior
Director]

Upcoming Engagements Principal Involved Type Date Offices

i1 )0 USC 30240); Sec. 140 USD - Research and DRUMBEAT 02  [SX3110
Engineering Dec




(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

Tasks Due

(0){3):10 USG 424; (b){1); (b)3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c)

2019

(b)(3):10
USC 424

Director - Cost Assessment and DRUMBEAT 03

Program Evaluation Dec
2019

USD - Acquisition and DRUMBEAT 04

Sustainment Dec
2019

Director - Cost Assessment and DRUMBEAT 10
Program Evaluation Dec
2019

Due Responsible
Date Office
(b)(3):10 USC 424

20 Nov
2019

20 Nov
2019

20 Nov
2019

21 Nov
2019

21 Nov
2019

22 Nov
2019

22 Nov
2019

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink below:

v/r,

{b)3):10 USGC 424; (b){(3):50 USC 3024(); {b){6)




Defense Intelligence Agency j

| [o)@)ioUSC
424 (b)(3):50
USC 3024();
b){6)

Classification: F&®
SR (b)(3):50 USC 3024() ‘I\@R‘rﬂ




h)(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)

b)(3):10 USC 424

From:

Sent: Fri, 20 Dec 2019 14:37:13 -0
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR White Suzanne L DIA DD,

Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS)|

el

Subject: {U)l \OSD and NSC Feedback Summary for 20
December 2019
Classification: ToP—Seere%/| FE.
Classified By: | BJ) 10 USC 424, (0)(3)50 USC 30240) ‘
Derived' From: Multiple Seg_n@_ BIGIT0USC
Declassify On: ] hod: (b)(3)50
______________________________________________________ USC 30244)

(U) 0OSD and NSC FEEDBACK SUMMARY FOR

20 December 2019

Feedback from all OSD clients and the list of products provided to each OSD senior is available on
()(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3)50 USC 3024()

kb)(3):10
lé?{%_"r% The four most widely disseminated intelligence products to OSD clients on 2019-12-20 were:
b)(3):50
USGC 30244):
Sec. 1.4{c)

Principal Significant Feedback
b)(1); (b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3)50 USC 3024(). Sec. 1.4{c); (b))

Deputy
Secretary of




Defense
[David
Norquist]

Director for
Defense
Intelligence
- Warfighter
Support
[Maj Gen
Jeffrey
Kruse]

DASD -
Homeland
Defense
Integration
and
Defense
Support to
Civil
Authorities
[Bob
Salesses]

DASD -
Western
Hemisphere
[Sergio de
la Penal

(b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c); (b){6)




B)3) 10 USC 424 (0)1). (0)3)50 USC 30244). Sec. 1.4(c). (D)D)

DASD -
South &
Southeast
Asia [Reed
Werner]

DASD - East
Asia [Heino
Klink]

DASD -
Countering
WMD
[David
Lasseter]




(BY(1). (0)3)10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{); (b))
Joint Staff
Surgeon
[BGen Paul
Friedrichs]
NSC -
Defense
Policy
Director
[Defense
Policy
Director]
b)(3)50
USG 3024()
NCO £ - D3 0 gl ) L}3 ()
{U) Roundtable/Deep  DASD - Nuclear & Missile Defense Roundtable/Deep 10 Jan
Dive Policy Dive 2020
Tasks Due Due Responsible
Office
(b){1); b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1 4{c)
23 b)(3)10
Dec USC 424;
b)(3):50
2019 USC 3024¢)
23
Dec P
2019
23
Dec
2019

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink below:

V/R,

E(S):io USC 424, (b)(3):50 USC
0244)




Y3)10 USC 424, (5)(0)

b)(3):50 USC 3024()

__________________________________ A==

Classification: TGP | \ ]
’N.OE@&N

—s&e&sgq




(b){3):10 USC
424 (b))
From: |(b)(3):1 0 USC 424, (bXp) I
Sent: Thu, 21 Nov 2019 14:56:02 -0500
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DRI I\N ite Suzanne L DIA DD
Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS|
o
Subject: \ \OSD and NSC Feedback Summary for 21
November 2019
Classification: “FOP~SREREE| S
r-u@;@mm USC 30244)

Classified By: \ (B)(3).10 USC 424, (6)(3):50 USC 30247)
Derived From: Multiple ST)’W:’EE—:TS—\’ ' B
Declassify On: |

b)3).10 USC
424 (b)(1):
b)3):50 USG
B024(); Sec.
1.4()

b)}3):10 USC 424; (0)(3):50 USC 3024()

{U) \OSD and NSC FEEDBACK SUMMARY FOR
21 November 2019

Feedback from all OSD and NSC clients and the list of products provided to each senior is available on
BY3)10 USC 422; (0)(3)50 USC 30244)

The four most widely disseminated intelligence products to OSD clients on 2019-11-21 were:

-

Principal Significant Feedback




Deputy Secretary
of Defense
[David Norquist]

USD - Policy
[John C. Rood]

Chief
Management
Officer [Lisa
Hershman,
Acting]

USD - Acquisition
and Sustainment
[Ellen Lord]

DASD - Europe &
NATO [Mike
Ryan]

DASD - South &
Southeast Asia
[Chris Johnstone,
Acting]

bY3)10 USC 424, (0){1). ()(3)50 USC 30247). Sec. 1.4(0), B)0)




DASD - (b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); (b}6)

Counternarcoticy
& Global Threats]
[Joseph
McMenamin,
Performing the
Duties of]

DASD - East Asia
[Heino Klink]

DASD China
[Chad Sbragia]

DASD - Nuclear
& Missile
Defense Policy
[Rob Soofer]

Upcoming Engagements Principal Involved Date Offices




D)3).10 USC 424, (o)1), (0)(3)50 USC
B024(); Sec. 1.4(c)

{U} Roundtable/Deep Dive

Tasks Due

USD - Research and
Engineering

Director - Cost Assessment
and Praogram Evaluation

USD - Acquisition and
Sustainment

Director - Cost Assessment
and Program Evaluation

DASD - Nuclear & Missile
Defense Policy

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4(c)

DRUMBEAT

DRUMBEAT

DRUMBEAT

DRUMBEAT

Roundtable/Deep
Dive

Due

Date

22 Nov
2019

22 Nov
2019

22 Nov
2019

25 Nov
2019

25 Nov

02
Dec
2019

03
Dec
2019

04
Dec
2019

1C
Dec
2019

Dec
2019

(0)(3) 50
USC 3024(

Responsible
Office

(b)(3):50
USG 3024()

2019

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink below:

b){3):10 USC 424; {b)(3):50 USC 3024(j); (b))




Defense Intelligence Agencﬂ

(b){3):10 USC 424. (bi(6)

Classification: &P

—SEEREER/ {b)(3):50 USG 3024() f’m




(b){3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); (b){6)

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 2:34 FM
To: Ashley Robert P hite Suzanne L DIA DD
[Sawyer Johnny O DIA C§
Cc:
[BY3).10 USC
424; (b))
-
Suhbject: ZU)\ _[OSD and NSC Feedback Summary for 26
November 2019
ifi ion: FoP—SERORFT
Classification /l BIGIT0 USC 2%,
r /ﬁe-F-eR-N-? (b)(3):50 USC
B024()
Classified By :|_
Derived From: Multiple Sources J

Declassify On:|

(U) OSD and NSC F CK SUMMARY FOR
75 November 2019 bY(3).10 USC 424, (0)3)50 USC 30244)

Feedback from all OSD and NSC clients and the list of products provided to each senior is available on
(D)(3):10 USC 424; (p)(3):50 USC 3024()

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(j); Sec.1.4(c)




Principal

Deputy
Secretary of
Defense [David

Norquist]

UsD -
Intelligence
[Joseph D.
Kernan]

usD -
Acquisition and
Sustainment
[Ellen Lord]

ASD - Health
Affairs [Thomas
P. McCaffery,
Acting]

Significant Feedback
b){1); (b){3):10 USC 424; (b)3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)(6)




DY) (B)(3)10 USC 424, (b)(3)50 USC 3024¢), Sec. 1.4(0), M)(B)

DASD - Western
Hemisphere
[Sergic de la
Pen3]

DASD - East
Asia [Heino
Klink]

DASD - Europe
& NATO [Mike
Ryan]




DASD -
Afghanistan,
Pakistan &
Central Asia
[Steve Riccardi,
Acting]

DASD -
Information &
Integration
Portfolio
Management
[Dyke
Weatherington,
Acting]

NSC - Counter
Terrorism-
Director
[Counter
Terrorism
Director]

Upcoming Engagements

Y1), (b)3).10 USC 424, {b)(3)50 USC 3024¢); Sec. 1.4(c); (b)6)

Principal Involved

USD - Research and
Engineering

Director - Cost Assessment
and Program Evaluation

30244); Sec.1.4{)

(0)(1); (P)E)10USC 424; (h){5):.50 USC

DRUMBEAT

DRUMBEAT

Date Offices

b)3)10
02 Jusc 404
Dec

2019

03
Dec

2019




(OISO USG 424 ()(3):50 USC 3024() USD - Acquisition and DRUMBEAT 04
’ Sustainment Dec
2019
Director - Cost Assessment  DRUMBEAT 10
and Program Evaluation Dec
2019
{U} RoundtablefDeep Dive DASD - Nuclear & Missile Roundtable/Deep 18
Defense Policy Dive Dec
2018

ORI
USG 424
(b)(3):50
USG 30244)

Due Date Responsible Office

Tasks Due

To review production oppertunities click on the hyperlink below:

V/RJ

{b)(3):50 USC 3024(); (b)6B)

Clasgification:




: i{b){s) 0. USC 424, {b)B)

“From:.

Sent: ‘Mion, 2 Dec 2019 18:07:25-0500

To: AshleyRobert P LTG DIA DR| |

Co ‘White Suzanne L DIA DD} | Sawyer Johnny O DIA €5}

Subject: re:Deik: pen VPR [ e e

Sir—
was able to'gather soine additione’:’ul details surrounding deathyesterday:
®i3ri0.05C 424; ®)E)
_He is a retired Navy Master Chief | ' ' ];

s still-trying to gather additional information @nd will pass.a nything they receive.

B){2) 10 USC 424 (O)(D)

\

(bHET10.USC 4247 (b)) ' i
oml BIE) 10 USC 424, (b)(5)

sent: NMonday, December (7, 2013 4:59 PM
Sawyer Johnny O’;DIA’ '

To:Ashley:Robert P LTG DIA DR
Ce: White Suzanne L DIAD




(0}(3)10 USG424; (D)6}

~ Subject: FW: DCIR: PEN {DIA-CIVY

Sir —

Some sad news fo report _fr‘orr':arb)-mm USGC-424; ()6} |passed away yesterday. Other than the
below PEN, | have NFI. I've contacted DI to-gather more information and will pass as soon as | receive.

VR,
(DRS)10'USC 424, {b)(B)

B)B).10.USG 424, (DXB)

Fmr‘n:J _ ] /
Sent: Monday, December 62, 2019 9:14 AN ' _ . =

Lﬂ«shl ey Robert P LTG DIA DR|

|Sawyer Johnny O DIA csﬁ|




“Subject: DCIR: PEN (DIA-CIV]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BA=DATA L0

\White Suzanne L DIA nb{\

‘{m@):i 0 USCa24: (b6}

ALCON,

Event: Death of Employee.
Name.of Employee:
Grade/Position: j(o)(3):10 USC 424; {)6)
Organization;
Date Reperted: 2019-12-02.

Additional Information: N/A

| 3 .E){ﬁl
Comments: Passed on 1.December 2019

Funeral Infermation: TBD

Condolence Information: TBID

Ver_y.Re_schtfull'y,_

[BI@)T0 USC 424 ()0

Classification: BHcI-ASo DRl RO A i




Classificaticon: UNCLASSIFIED=PiA—pHhErAroro-




From: ‘
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2013 7:42
To: White Suzanne L DIA DD
Ce

Subject:

A fb}[3}110 USC 424: (bi(6:
awyer Jehnny O DIACS

Classiiicallon: UNCLASSIC

wZanne,
bi(3:10 USC 424: (bi(6;
ece vad the sa~e “cadkack lrem
VIR,
Ern}(33:10 USC 424: (bi(6: |
From: White Suzanne L DIA DD | [BiEET0USC 424 i

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 8:57 &M

|Sa‘,Wer sohnny @ Dia cs [PTFTO USC 24 BI6:

Subject: RE: Potential JDA/IDR Talent from UDNI

Classificallon: UNCLAZSS

: }m:luld not he a good fit for

From| | oiezioUse 28 e |

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 7:44 AM bi(33:10 USC 424: (bi(6}

Ta: Sawyer Johnny O DIA TS White Suzanne L DIA DDI J r - - J
(==

bi(3:10 USC
24 (bi(6}

Subject: RE: Potential IDA/IDR Talent fram ODNI

Fbj:[Qj::'!El USC 424 (03(6; |

o do.
ik,
I | |[b§(3}:10 USC 424: (bi(6:
From: Sawyer Iohnny O DIA CS'D}B:::“IU USC 424: (b:(6:; |

Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 28, 2019 7:19 PM
To:|(bi(3:10 USC 424: (bi(6: lNhitn Suzanne LDIA DD

rb}[B}ﬂU USC 424: (bi(6:

(b3(3:10 USC Ce:
424 (bi(6} Subject: RL: Potential JDAJIDR Talent frgm ODNI

n zardidates. Thas<.

iR,
hiniyg (2.6
ol sLall

Defense i greao Ag

(b:(3:-10 USC 424: (D36}

From:| I
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 10:16 AM
ST S To: White Suzanne L DIA DD) Sawyer Johinny O DIA CSFb?G?IW USC 424: (b(B;

u34: (bi6: Cc:

Subject; Potential JIDA/JOR Talent from GDNI

(b3(3::10 USC
424: (bi(6}

Suzanne/Johnny,

After sh}aring a list of current vacancies with he following ODNI officers expressed an interest:

‘ 1 Wil e posted ATRA.

bi(3::10 USC 424 !b‘ L10USG 424




| I

ODNI would like for us to considerl

ODNI would like for us to consider

(b3(3:10 USC 424: (bi(6}

ODNI would like for us to consider]

ODNI would like for us to considerL

Curremly holding For Y20

L DO DIATK) Pramonon Pracess
Cunently holding far FY20
1 DC DIATN) Promotan Process

LU DIAHQ

Ne actian a2 this ume

If we believe any of these officers would be a good fit, we can work with ODNI te firm up the JDA/JDR.

V/R.

(b:(31:10 USC 424 (bi(6}

Defense Intelligence Ageney

J—

(b:(3:10 USC
424: (b(6}

Tlassllicallon: UNCLASSIFIZD mplion

Classiiicallon: UNCLESSIT LI Setmebuakbom

Clasaification:




OB
USC 424
b)(3):50
USC 30244}

To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR

bY3).10 USG 424, (b)(3)50
USC 30244); (b)6)

\

Ce: Mhite Suzanne L DIA DDl ISawyer Johnny O DIA CS\
Subject: lReadiness Quarterly Update - Aug-Oct 2019

Classification: -s-Ec.p,E;ufb)@JimUSC”“

b)) 10 USC 424 (b)(3)50 USC 30244)
Classified By:

Derived From:
Declassify Ont:

Team,

(UAFEHe-This past quarter {August-October 2019}, DIA Directorates,

and other offices ¢ eguirements from
Department of Defense
as well as day-to-day mission requirements. A sample of the Agency’s readiness and

capacity building activities are captured below to provide both the scope and breadth of our efforts.

and the

(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(1): (b)B)50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c)

bY(1), Sec. 1.4¢a). b)3).10 USC 424, (D)3)50 USC 30244), Sec. 1.4c)




(D)(1): (b)B):10 USC 424; Sec. 1.4(a); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4(c)

O)1): OIB)10 USC 424, (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c)

‘Tral'ning and recertification will continue.

(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b){3):50 USC 3024()

(b)(3):10 USC 424

{U) Analytically, our

and other production centers led a number of

efforts:

The|

T

b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b}(1); (b}3)50

lcollaborated with‘

fand other production

USGC 3024(); Sec.

b)(1):
b)(3):10
USG 424:
b3(3):50
USC 3024();
Sec. 1.4{c)

1.4c) centers to help prepare U.S. participants, led by the Secretary of Defense and the Chairman of
the Joint Chiefs of Stafff | We produced[
products for the Office of the Secretary of Defense {OSD] and the Joint Staff,}
L J
[These technical memorandums provide
comprehensive) Ilntelligence Community {IC)
customers can use this information|
s 5/
(b)(3):10 USC
424: (b)(1);
(b)(3):50 USC
?izé)(')’ sec. /’@strates a continued systematic approach
Finalized results were provided to system analysts

within the IC to aid in[




(b)(3):10
USC 424

1

e (U) On 4 September 2019 hosted staff members of the U.S. House of Representatives

Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence Staff {HPSI] for technical discussions on the
(b)(3)10 USC 424; (b)(3)50 USC 3024()

b)(1); (b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(); Sec. 1.4{c)

V/R,
Bob

Classification: Smameg [PXP10USC 2 BRI USC 30240)




DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20340-5100

U-24-4015/IMO-2 (FOIA) November 22, 2024
Ms. Emily Kopp

U.S. Right to Know

4096 Piedmont Ave., Suite 963

Oakland, CA 94611-5221

Dear Ms. Kopp:

This responds to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated June 6, 2023 that you
submitted to the Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA) requesting records pertaining to activity at
health facilities in Wuhan, China; an unidentified illness in Wuhan; communications intercepts that
mention Wuhan. You also requested e-mail correspondence to or from four senior officials
containing key terms. The time frame requested was November 1, 2019 — December 31, 2019.

As you are aware, this case is currently the subject of litigation in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia, case number 23-cv-03771. A search of DIA’s systems of records
located 21 records (147 pages) identified as responsive to the request above.

Upon review, it has been determined that some portions of 20 records (88 pages) must be
withheld from disclosure pursuant to the FOIA. The withheld portions are exempt from release
pursuant to Exemptions 1, 3, 5 and 6 of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(1), (b)(3).(b)(5) and (b)(6).
Exemption 1 applies to information properly classified under the criteria of Executive Order 13526.
Exemption 3 applies to information specifically exempted by a statute establishing particular criteria
for withholding. The applicable statutes are 10 U.S.C. § 424 and 50 U.S.C. § 3024(i). Statute 10
U.S.C. § 424 protects the identity of DIA employees, the organizational structure of the agency, and
any function of DIA. Statute 50 U.S.C. § 3024(i) protects intelligence sources and methods.
Exemption 5 applies to information that falls within one of the civil discovery privileges. In this
instance, DIA has asserted the deliberative process privilege. Exemption 6 applies to information
which if released would constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of other
individuals.

One document (59 pages) was referred to another government agency for review and direct
response to you. This referral was necessary because the document did not originate with DIA.

DIA has not withheld any reasonably segregable non-exempt portions of the records.

Sincerely,
S . 9
O Wy
C. C. Davison

Chief, Records Management and Open Government

Enclosures




From: Sawyer Johnny O DIA CSI—4| bi3710 USC
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 6:35 PM 424 03(6:
——re=r e

To:
Subject: RE: Vacancy Announcements as of Oct 31, 2019

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(b:(3:10 USC 424: (bi(6}

No worries...let me know if we re-advertise or if there are other externals. Thank you!

V/R,

Johnny O. Sawyer

Chief of Staff

Defense Intelligence Agency
(33710 USC
424: (bi(6}

bi(3::10 USC 424: (bi(6;
From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 1:.06 PM 53(3::10 USC
To: Sawyer Johnny O DIA CSJ 424: (bi(6:

Subject: RE: l\facancy Announcements as of Oct 31,20t

D

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

My apologies. | did not....

v/,

(bi(3:10 USC 424: (bi(6;

From: Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 1:32 PM




To: B33:10 USC
u24: (bia6:
Cc:

Subject: REEI \Vacancv Announcements as of Oct 31, 2018

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

l——l rb}[3}:10 USC 424: (bi(6;

Did you advise\ that this job was open?

V/R,

Johnny O. Sawyer

Chief of Staff

Defense Intelligence Agency

bi(3::10 USC
H24: (b6
(bi(3:10 USC 424: (bi(6: bi(3:10 USC
From: l 424: (bi:
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:52 PM
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR| |White Suzanne L DIA DD

(bi(3:10 USC
424: (bi(6}

Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS USA GOV

Cc:]

rD}IB}:'IO USC 424: (bi(6}

Subject:l }/acancy Announcements as of Oct 31, 2019

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please see below fc:rl"’}‘sz’"”Uscm1 }/acancy announcements as of October 31, 2019.

Please let me know if you have questions.

INTERNAL VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Pasition Type/Tier Vacancy Close Date Vacant Comments
Date

bi(3:10 USC 424

1 Nov 2019 Sep

boso[ ]

1 Nov 2019 Dec 2019 EE0USC 4287 G |

1 Nov 2019 Nov 2019,! /




v/t,

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

bi3:10 USC 424
1 Nov 2019 Sep 2019}
6 Nov 2019 Nov 2015} —
6 Nov 2019 Aug 202 bi(3::10 USC 424: (bi(6;
& Nov 2019 Sep 2018/ D}(3:10 USC
H24: (bib:
EXTERNAL VACANCY ANNGUNCEMENTS:
Position Type/Tier Vacancy Close Date Vacant Comments
oo Date
Bi3A0USCa24 3 Nov 2019 lan 20194(&:[3}210 USC 424: (bi(B;
JOINT DUTY VACANCY ANNCGUNCEMENTS:
Position Type/Tier Vacancy Close Date |Date Vacant Comments
None
UPCOMING VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Position Type/Tier Anticipated Date Vacant Comments
(bi(3:10 USC 424 TUI'I"IOVEI’
ASAP New position pending coord
ASAP New position Pending coord for
external NTE 3 yr
ASAP Dec 2017/ Pending JDA. e
: Advertised internal,
no applicants. S
[{HE
ASAP Nov 2019/ Pending coord 424: (bi(6:
]
Dec 2019 Dec 2019/ Pending coord. 4!12;3(10[ Use
' E__ﬂ Internal and o
external VA. S
Jan 2020 lan 2020/ Pending coord 424: 10306}
1
May 2020 May 2020/ Pending coord 4%?5?31[1?“%{‘30




(b)(3):10 USC 424

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




From: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 6:21 PM
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DR
(b)(3):10
USC 424:
hYRY
Ce: White Suzanne L DIA DD Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS‘

(0)3):10 USG 424; (b)(6)

. . l—-u-l e
Subject: DIA Quarterly —ppdate BIG)10 USC 424, B)(3)50 USC 30240)

Classification: -SEERET ()SJTOUSC 424

03310 USC
Classified By:j24

Derived From: MS

Team,

(D)(1); (D)EB)10 USC 424; Sec. 1.4(a); (b)3):50 USC 3024(); Sec.1.4{r)

(b)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(3):50 USC 3024()




(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()

(U} Analytically, our PXSFOUSC 424

efforts:

and other production centers led a number of

USC 424; (b)(3):50
. ;_(-Si The lcollaborated witfl USC 3024{); Sec.

b)(1): (b)3):10

1 4(c)
[and other producti

centers to help prepare U.S. participants, led by the Secreta and the Chairman of

the Joint Chiefs of Staff) We produced

products for the Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD) and the Joint Staff, |

. ﬂ b)(1);

b)(3):10 USC
124 (0)(3):50
USC 3024();

[T echnical memorandums provide Sec. 1.4()
comprehensive| |Intelligence i

customers can use this information|

\

demanstrates a continued systematic approach
Finalized results were provided 1o system analysts

within the IC to aid in |

(b){3):10
USG 424;
(b)(1):
(b)(3):50
USC 3024();
Sec. 1.4{c)

(b)(3):10
USC 424

e (UIO osted staff members of the LLS, House of Reprasentatives

Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence Staff (HPSI) for technical discussions on the
b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)}{3}:50 USC 3024()

b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(j); Sec.1.4{c)

Thanks
V/R,
Bob




Classification: -SEGRRER/ [PXEF10USC 424




(b)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(6)

From:
Sent: Fri, 6 Dec 2019 14:25:12 -0500
To: Ashley Robert P LTG DIA DRI \ White Suzanne L DIA DD

Sawyer lohnny O DIA CS\

_Cc:
Subject: "\ ]osn and NSC Feedback Summary for 6
December 2019 (0)3)10 USC
424; (b)6)
Classification: FEP—SEERER/
Classified By: b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024 V : :
Derived From: Multiple Sources\ ) - OICY: O ggg’}%g ﬂgg g%g;{m

Declassify On: |

(V) OSD and NSC FEEDBACK SUMMARY FCR
6 December 2019

Feedback from all OSD and NSC clients and the list of products provided te each senior is available on
(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3)50 USC 3024()

The four most widely disseminated intelligence products to OSD clients on 2019-12-06 were:
0)(3):10 USC 424, (b)1); (0)(3):50 USG 3024(); Sec. 1.4c)

Principal Significant Feedback




UsD -
Intelligence
[Joseph D.
Kernan)

ASD - Special
Operations &
Low Intensity
Conflict
[Thomas
Alexander,
Performing the
Duties of]

DASD - East
Asia [Heino
Klink]

DASD - African
Affairs

[o)1), 0)3)10 USC 424, (0)(3):50 USC 30240); Sec. 1.4(c). (b)b)




[Michelle
Lenihan,
Acting]

DASD China
[Chad Sbragia)

DASD - Europe
& NATO [Mike
Ryan]

b){1): (b)3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024()); Sec.1.4(c); (b))




ORI
USG 424
(b)(3):50
USG 3024()

DASD - Nuclear
& Missile
Defense Policy
[Reb Saofer]

DASD - Deputy
Director,
Developmental
Test,
Evaluation &
Prototyping
[Timothy

Dare]

Joint Staff
Surgeon [BGen
Paul
Friedrichs]

NSC - Defense
Policy Director
[Befense Policy
Director]

BYT). O)(3)10 USC 424, (0)(3)50 USC 30244). Sec. 1.4c), (0)o)

Upcoming Engagements Principal Involved Date

Director - Cost Assessment and DRUMBEAT 10 Dec
‘ Program Evaluation 2019

{U} Roundtable/Deep Dive DASD - East Asia Roundtable/Deep 11 Dec
Dive 2019

{U} Roundtable/Deep Dive DASD - Nuclear & Missile Roundtable/Deep 18 Dec
Defense Policy Dive 2019

Tasks Due

Offices

B)(3)10
USC 424;
(b)(3):50
USG 3024()

Due Date Responsible Office

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024() b){3):10 USC 424

09 Dec 2019

To review production opportunities click on the hyperlink below:

V/R,

-

bY3)10 USC 424, (b)(3)50 USC
B024(); (b){6)




[D)3).10 USG 424, (b)(6)

Classification: ®&P

-&EGR-E-T// JucEoRy)

(b){3):50
USG 3024()




bYG)10 USG
H24; (b)6)

From: Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 7:47 PM

To:
Cc:

hite Suzanne L DIA DD
Subject: RE: Due-Outs from Audit Meeting _ (LIE)10 USC

f24; (b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/+Fogc—

Thankyg. — I—appreciate the education/insight—very helpful.

V/R,

Johnny O. Sawyer

Chief of Staff

Defense Inteiligence Agency

bY3).10 USC
U24: (b)(6)

From:|

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS|

{b)3):10 USG 424 (b)(6)
Ce:

|White Suzanne L DIA DD}

Subject: RE: Due-Outs from Audit Meeting

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~Fete

Sir,

|(b){3):10 USG 424, (0)(6) |
b)(5) b)(6)

Regarding back in September our Comptroller] E |sent anote to and told him we

needed at least 13 more packages by December but a hard date was not given. We will provide (b)5)

with a hard date.

®)35)

[Tke OONIT and CIA, will be the |

financial reporting responsibility of the non-DoD entity {ODNI and CIA).



Last question. Short answer no. We already coordinate withl

[Upon

completion,

! (D)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(5); (b)6)

[(0)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From: Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 10:17 AM
To!

Ce:

‘White Suzanne L DIA DD‘

Subject: RE: Due-Outs from Audit Meeting

b)(3).10 USG 424, (0%6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/LEQUQ

B33)10 USC 422, (0)(5). (B)6)

Rei does CIO have a hard suspense date to get you the packages for validation? For future

construction, JO)1 0 USG 424; ()5 by ODNI? CIA? Last
question, for ©)e): + ) add and

additional approval steps into process?

V/R,

Johnny O. Sawyer

Chief of Staff

Defense Intelligence Agency

bY3)10
USC 424;
b){6)

From :|(b)(3):10 USC 424, (b)(®)

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 8:05 AM

IWIHEe Suzanne E Elﬁ BD‘ T

Sawyer Johnny O DIA CS] /
. CNERIY
Subject: FW: Due-Outs from Audit Meeting USG 424:
(b))

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDA&AEQUO




rb){3):10 USG 424; (b)(6) I

Y310 The 0IG forwarded the below request to CFO for response. Attached is the updated DoD Financial
{Lé?(g)sfm; Management Regulation (effective October 2019}); relevant changes begin on page 24-14. Thisis only a
financial reporting issue, and the OSD Comptroller has identified MILDEP FM representatives to facilitate

-the~ttansie_r§.|
{ This change just moves financial reporting

|responsibi|ity from the Agencies to the MILDEPS. Specifically| [ Toy@)io

costs will now be reported on the MILDEP Agency Financial Report (AFR} versus the DIA g)?(g)‘f?“l

[ |

Frankly,l

(0)Y3)10 USC 424; (b)3)50 USC 30244); (BI(5): (b)(6)

b){(3):10 USC 424; (b){6)
From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 6:34 PM

(b)3):50 USG 30244); (b)(6)

Subject: Due-Outs from Audit Meeting




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/+AEoUo—

Y310 USC 424, (B)B)

Here are the due-cuts | captured during the meeting with LTG Ashley on the FY 2019 Financial
Statement Audit.

1) Please send the document on regulations for property transfer to the military departments. LTG
Ashley wants to understand how responsive Department of Navy or others would be if DIA

(b)(3):50

doesn’t own the property.

USC 3024() 2) Sin has asked for exemptions, should DIA? LTG Ashley wants a better understanding of

the pros and cons for exemptions.
3) The issues of DIA internal controls was raised. Please delineate the specific issues that aren’t
tight enough for DIA. LTG Ashley would like to flag these for CI1O.

Please let me know if you have any edits or additions.

Regards,

TORIS
USG 424:
){6)

(033).10 USG 424, (b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ARQUO




